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English Q & A #1 
 

TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS 
RFP Reference Number: 20170563 
 
AMENDED CLOSING DATE: August 09, 2017 
CLOSING TIME / TIME ZONE: 2:00 PM EDT  
PROJECT TITLE:    Workstation CAT 1, 2 ,3 ,5 
 
To All Bidders:   The purpose of this Q & A is to give effect to the following questions and 

answers. 
 
Question 1: 

 
Can you please send us the CAD version plan showing height of panels?  
 
And indicate where each type of panel goes. Typical provided in documents don’t mention 
which panels are which height. 3D of typical can also help. 

 
Answer 1: 
 
See attached AutoCad. 
 
Question 2: 
 
Do you require all panels by windows to be airflow? Document shows quantity of 12 where I 
count more than this.   
 
Answer 2: 
 
12 Airflow 
 
Question 3: 

 
Annex D, page 20, those items should be under SA and you are saying they are NSA. Please 
specify. 
 
Answer 3: 
 
(page 23 are the 66”high panels, NSA) if 66” on SA please use the SA 
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Question 4: 
 
Page 32 of RFB you are asking for (255) 72 x 24 surfaces. Does this mean you need them to be 
height adjustable? Category 2 is for freestanding tables, as per your plan they seem to be panel 
mounted which would be NSA product under category 1B. 

 
Answer 4: 
 
72 “  table panel mounted 

 
Question 5: 
 
Category 3, you are asking for a Wardrobe but earlier in document you are asking for a personal 
storage tower. Please specify. Also if you need lower storage to be box box file or file file. (if it’s 
a personal storage tower). To be clear, you should indicate the GoCUID#.  
 
Answer 5: 
 
66” high B/B/F 
 
Question 6: 
 
Category 5 – please specify GoCUID# as there is many options of keyboard trays, monitor arms, 
cpu holders and task lights. 
 
Answer 6: 
 
Adjustable keyboard tray, dual monitor arms adjustable and CPU holder, the one that attached 
under surface task light on base. 

 
Question 7: 

 
Do you need pricing per component (on your list) or per your floor plan?   
 
Answer 7: 
 
Floor plan 
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Question 8: 
 
Regarding the recently released Furniture tender for Privy Council Office, the tender is required 
back by Aug. 9th and the delivery is to begin Aug. 31st, is this correct?  
 
Answer 8: 
 
The closing time is August 9th at 2pm EDT. The revise delivery date is now September 15th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


